
Town of Bartlett Office of Selectmen
Meeting Minutes: June 18, 2010
Attendance: Chairman Gene Chandler, Douglas Garland, Jon Tanguay
Reporters: None

Meeting opened at 08:35 AM.

Ed O'Neil (1INTPK-WAS-XXA,B,C,D, and E) had submitted a building  
permit and stopped in to see if the Selectmen had had a chance to review his  
application. Chairman Chandler explained that they hadn’t had an  
opportunity to review it yet as it will take a little while. Selectman Garland  
stated that he had a question as knowing how sensitive working in this area  
has been in the past and to prevent further issues would O’Neil have a  
problem if the Conservation Commission looked at the property to be sure  
that no work was being done in the wetlands. O’Neil replied that he had no  
problem with the Conservation Commission going to the property and  
checking it out. They are not planning on starting work until this fall.  
Chairman Chandler inquired if they would be putting decks or porches on  
the buildings. O’Neil replied no that they might possibly put a patio on but  
that would be it. Chairman Chandler reminded him that decks have to meet  
setback requirements. O’Neil stated that they are planning on keeping within  
the footprints on the plans.

Annette Libby, Bartlett Recreation Director, is having a few issues with the  
Cal Ripken league as it is consuming a lot of her time as she is doing the  
fund raisers, scheduling, and when there is a problem the coaches are  
hollering at her and she has no say when there is an issue. Chairman  
Chandler inquired as to how many teams Bartlett has. Libby replied that this  
year we have three teams. Chairman Chandler would like to see a meeting  
held before next year as he would like to see us continue on with the league  
and explain to them that they need to do fund raisers and have the coaches  
sign a form the same way the Bartlett coaches do. Selectman Garland would  
like to see the coaches sign on with our sportsmanship and morals.  
Selectman Tanguay inquired what part Kyler Drew plays in this. Libby  
explained that he is the Bartlett representative on the Cal Ripken board.  
Libby stated that we are considered a sponsor and that we collect $40.00  
from each child and $20.00 of it goes to Conway to cover equipment costs,  
etc. It was agreed that Libby would draft up something that includes having  
more say over discipline issues.  Chairman Chandler inquired what was 



Page 2 – Selectmens’ Meeting Minutes 06-18-10

going on with the Haley uniforms. Libby replied that they have been ordered  
and that there was an issue with the banner. Libby stated that Mary Ann 
Orsino was to order the banner but had problems getting the logo from the  
Haley’s as she had wanted the banner to look professional. Chairman  
Chandler inquired as to why they just didn’t order the banner that was  
wanted. Libby replied because they didn’t get the logo to us. Libby also  
mentioned that in April she had sent out forms for parents to sign their  
children up for summer camp and that they needed to get the form back to  
her as soon as possible but that the money didn’t have to be in until June  
18th. The week she was on vacation she had received forms and money from  
the Haley’s to sign their children up. She had her assistant stamp the date  
and time received on applications received that week in case she had to put  
people on a waiting list it would be a first come first serve basis as she can  
only enroll 58 children as that is what the bus holds. The Haley’s forms  
came in on June 11th and they were put on a waiting list. Chairman Chandler  
stated that if the money was in on the 11 th and the deadline was the 18 th the 
Haley’s had their paperwork in before the deadline, per what was written on  
the website that they should be allowed into the program. Libby stated that  
the website was a mistake. Selectman Garland inquired as to what are the  
odds of getting in if you are on a waiting list. Libby stated that the Haley’s  
are 3rd and 4th on the list and all this could be resolved by Monday. Chairman  
Chandler stated that if you sign up by the week stated and send your check  
with the form you should get in. Selectman Garland stated this is a very  
uncomfortable situation. Libby stated that this is the way she has been doing  
it for four years and this hasn’t been a problem before and she is not  
changing the way she is doing it.  The Selectmen informed Libby that she  
needs to correct her forms and be sure that it states on them that she takes  
the first 58 children that have sent in forms and money. The Selectmen also  
inquired about the scholarship funds. Libby stated that so far she hasn’t  
received the Joe Rivers funds this year, however, everyone is getting  
something.

Chairman Chandler made a motion at 10:10 AM to enter nonpublic session  
to discuss a request for aid under NH RSA 91-A: 3 II (c). Selectman Garland  
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. Chairman Chandler  
made a motion at 10:25 AM to end the nonpublic session and to seal the  
minutes. Selectman Tanguay seconded the motion. Motion carried  
unanimously. 



Page 3 – Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 06-18-10

The Selectmen received a telephone call from Police Chief Timothy  
Connifey as he has an officer on the force who is resigning and he needs to  
hire someone for at least part time. The Selectmen will discuss this further  
when more details become available but it is ok to look for a part time  
officer. Connifey also informed the Selectmen that the Crown Vic cruiser is  
leaking oil and the lights on the Impala aren’t working. Connifey will have  
Tim’s garage look at the oil leak and he will take the other cruiser to Lily  
Pond to get the lights repaired. Connifey also mentioned that he needs two to  
three batteries for the portables and the cost is $100.00 each. Selectman  
Tanguay suggested that he check at the fire station as they have a machine to  
recondition batteries which will extend the life of the ones he has now. The  
Selectmen agreed that he should purchase one new battery and check with  
the fire chief about reconditioning the other ones. 

Chairman Chandler made a motion to appeal the Zoning Board of  
Adjustments decision on case # 2010-01for River Run Company at Rogers  
Crossing (3RT302-176R01). Selectman Garland seconded the motion.  
Motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Chandler had a prior commitment and left the meeting at 10:55  
AM.
 
The Selectmen attempted to place a call to the town’s attorney, but he was  
unavailable to speak to.
     
The Selectmen reviewed correspondence, building permits, signed letters  
and checks prior to and throughout the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 11:25 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Medeiros, Sec.


